

Zainab Al-Jbran

Address Saudi Arabia, Eastern Province **Phone** +966 58 320 0998 **E-mail** ZainabAljbran@hotmail.com

To use my acquired together with my competitive Computer skills to contribute massively and positively in your organization with the eagerness to learn new skills and gain more experience.



Education

- Sep 2017 - June 2020** - **Diploma: Occupational Health and Safety**
Lincoln International Female Technical College - Saudi Arabia, Qatif.
 - 4.64 / 5.0 GPA.
- Aug 2014 - Jan 2017** - **Bachelor: Biology**
University of Hafr Albaten - Saudi Arabia, Hafr Albaten.



Experience

- Dec 2020 - Jun 2021** - **HSE Specialist - Internship (Tamheer)**
Alkhorayef Petroleum Company, Dammam 2nd Industrial City.
- Jun 2019 - Aug 2019** - **Safety Officer - Internship**
Security Forces Hospital, Dammam.
- Mar 2017 - Jun 2017** - **Science Teacher - Internship**
1st Middle school, Qatif.



Skills

- Communication skills.
- IT skills (Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint).
- Team Management skills.
- Ability to work in a team environment.



Training courses

- Misk Future Path program for career preparation.
- Certified Occupational Health and Safety Practitioner.
- Certificate of OSHA.
- Certificate of BLS.
- Certificate of first aid & CPR
- Certificate of ISO Internal Auditor 9001 & 4500 & 14001.
- Certificate of PPE Awareness.
- Certificate of Safety & Security.